

From: David Balser

To: Doug Young

Date: November 21, 2006

Subject:

Request for Info - STA File #0822-EX-ST-2006

---

Message:

Harris Corporation

Response to FCC Request For Information

STA File #0822-EX-ST-2006

Reference Number: 4634

This exhibit is being submitted in response to the FCC's Request for Information concerning the Special Temporary Authority (STA) extension request filed by Harris Corporation (Harris) on November 2, 2006 (File No. 0822-EX-ST-2006).

Harris expects that the testing authorized by this experimental STA will be completed within the next two months. Harris therefore affirms that testing will be completed within the next six months.

Harris understands that if a longer period is needed to complete testing, a regular experimental authorization will be necessary.